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Re: < ‘Focgham Hill Estates, Lot 16 g f ; . ;2 /_ jﬂ7 - 0/é
Easerient Encroachment 7"&( 4 j/{/

Dear Mr.:

As you are aware, the Final Giading Survey previously submitted to the Building Department has not
been approved due to an inctance of encroachment into the public utility and drainage easements
surrounding your property. Primarily, the brick paver driveway has been constructed up to approximately
three feet into the sideyard easeman.

I would expect that it may be very disrup.1ve 10 relocate the driveway at this time. We have visually
inspected drainage along this property line a-d have found that no immediate drainage problem is
apparent. However, this does not preclude onic f'om developing at any time in the future. In order to
guard against the possibility of a future homeowite: ftom unknowingly inheriting the expense of
relocation (if found to be necessary), we request tha. you acknowledge by signing below that you are aware
of the encroachment and realize that it is the property-cwners obligation to modify or remove the driveway
from said easement if the Village finds it necessary to correct a Jrainage problem or utilize the easement

for whatever means entitled. Otherwise, we will have to requir: that removal be done at this time prior to
Engineering Department approval of the Final Grading Survey.

Please sign and return this document at your earliest convenience. If you'should have any further
questions, please contact me.

]

Sinceyel Acknowledged:
ﬂ W (J- FozA
y)
Stephen M/ May, P.E. M. Linas Cepele
Village Efigineer 9 Melshane Ct.

pc: John Fincham, Building Commissioner
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